NEUROLOGIST

Firdevs Kuserli





firdevsera@gmail.com



0(505) 77 00 566

I was born in Antakya in 1975. I am married with two children. After I was graduated from the School of Medicine, Çukurova University, I started on Neurology residency at Başkent University Ankara Hospital. I have been working as a physician foe 14 years.

EXPERIENCE

2009 - 2010 AKÇAKALE STATE HOSPITAL / CONSCRIPTION

2010 - 2016 AKADEMİ HOSPITAL, ANTAKYA

2016 - 2017 SAMANDAĞ STATE HOSPITAL, HATAY

2017 - 2021 DENİZ HOSPITAL, SAMANDAĞ

2021 - 2023 AKADEMİ HOSPITAL, ANTAKYA

EDUCATION

1993 - ANTAKYA KURTULUŞ HIGH SCHOOL

1993-2001 - SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ÇUKUROVA UNIVERSITY

ADANA/BACHELOR'S DEGREE/MASTER'S DEGREE

2003 - 2009 NEUROLGOY DEPARTMENT, BAŞKENT UNIVERSITY ANKARA HOSPITAL

ANKRA / NEUROLOGY RESIDENCY

COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

UTD Sleep Medicine Practitioner Certificate Cognitive Assessment Tests Practitioner Training Certificate EMG-EEG Training Participation certificates